

Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2026 10:31 AM
To: Willie Williams
Cc: Lisa Martin
Subject: RE: 855 3rd St E

Hi Willie,
Marcia will grant Paris additional time. I will do an amended Resolution to grant the extension. Let's grant to June 26.

Mai Vang
(She, her)
Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102

-----Original Message-----

From: Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2026 11:06 AM
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: 855 3rd St E

Correct that's what he told me, he his having surgery on April 22.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 7, 2026, at 9:44 AM, Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

>

> He did reach out to me 2x. I am waiting for Marcia's respond on whether an extension (possibly until late June) is granted. He said he is having surgery this week, so likely he won't be able to do any repairs.

>

> Mai

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2026 9:33 AM

> To: Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Subject: 855 3rd St E

>

> Hello Marcia and Mai, update: I spoke with Paris Getty this morning. He does have an electrical permit, but no rough in inspection done yet. He did inform me he has opened up the stairway leading upstairs. He says he wants to do the electrical work himself, but nothing has been done. I asked him did he have the remaining balance of the orders done that was granted to him by April 1, his answer was he said he called the hearing office last week and asked for an

extension and no one has returned his message. He told me to call him back later this morning. I will call him back later this morning in attempt to do a reinspection today or this week. If I am unable to do a reinspection. How do you want me to proceed? Thank you.
> Sent from my iPhone